KENNEBEC WATER DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING THURSDAY – SEPTEMBER 2, 2021 at 7:30 AM

Note: KWD Trustees held this meeting at the KWD Water Treatment Plant. Notice of this meeting was posted on the KWD Facebook and Webpage.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 a.m. by President Hodsdon.

Trustees present: Al Hodsdon, President; J. Michael Talbot, Treasurer; Jeff Earickson, Assistant

Treasurer; Sarah Whateley, Clerk (Remote Access); Karl Dornish, Trustee; Allan Fuller, Trustee (Remote Access); Frank Richards, Trustee; Bruce Williams, Trustee;

Denise Bruesewitz, Trustee (Remote Access)

Trustees absent: Amy Stabins, Vice-President

Also present: Roger Crouse, KWD General Manager; Amy Dyer, KWD Finance Manager;

Jeff Longfellow, KWD Engineering Manager (Remote Access); Matt Zetterman, KWD Technology Manager (Remote Access); Benny LaPlante, KWD Service Manager (Remote Access); Jared Bragdon, KWD Distribution Manager (Remote Access); Robbie Bickford, KWD Water Quality Manager (Remote Access); Sue

Markatine, KWD Recording Secretary

ITEM 1: INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

None

ITEM 2: REVIEW AND APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES' MEETING OF AUGUST 19, 2021.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to accept the minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees' meeting of August 19, 2021," seconded by Trustee Williams.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 3: REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT WARRANT

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to ratify the September 2, 2021 total warrant of checks released for \$40,978.00," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 4: APPROVALS/MOTIONS NEEDED

A. Sensus Analytic Annual Payment

The Board members were presented with a request for authorization memo to purchase the Sensus Analytics annual subscription for KWD's meter data management software.

Motion by Trustee Earickson, "to authorize the payment of \$22,691.40 for the Sensus Analytics annual subscription," seconded by Trustee Talbot.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Abstained, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried.

B. ESRI Geographic Information System Three-Year Agreement

The Board members were presented with a request for authorization memo for a three-year agreement with Environmental Systems Research Institute (ESRI) for the geographic information system (GIS) software applications license renewals.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to approve the three-year agreement of \$5,000 annually with ESRI for the GIS software licenses," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Abstained, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried.

C. Echologics Pipeline Assessment Agreement

The Board members were presented with a request for authorization memo outlining the reasons for requesting approval of sole sourcing to Echologics a contract to conduct testing to evaluate the integrity of water main pipe in several areas. Mr. Crouse and Mr. Longfellow explained the project specifics and answered questions from the Board members.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to approve the contract with Echologics to conduct water main pipe evaluations for a not-to-exceed price of \$52,000 for 10,530 feet of investigation, plus \$4.00 per linear foot of additional main as KWD deems necessary while the contractor is mobilized," seconded by Trustee Richards.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

D. Other

The Board members were provided with a request for approval to contract with an Owner's Representative who will advise KWD management and represent KWD's interest during all phases of the development of the new KWD facility to ensure a timely, successful, and below budget project completion. The Trustees discussed this proposal, and Mr. Crouse responded to questions and concerns.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to approve the agreement with Construction Consulting Services of Maine, LLC billable at \$125 per hour to serve as KWD's Owner's Representative for the remainder of the Operations and Administration building project," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Nay. Motion carried.

ITEM 5: GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

The Trustees were provided with the General Manager's report, and a brief review was conducted by Mr. Crouse.

In addition to his report, Mr. Crouse informed the Board that KWD has reinstituted an indoor mask wearing mandate due to the recent surge in COVID-19 cases and per State of Maine and Federal guidelines.

Motion by Trustee Richards, "to accept the General Manager's Report as presented," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 6: DEPARTMENT REPORTS

As part of their Board packet, the Trustees were provided with the Monthly Department Reports prepared by the respective managers.

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to accept the Department Reports as presented," seconded by Trustee Williams.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 7: TRUSTEE COMMENTS, CONCERNS, AND/OR IDEAS

The Trustees discussed the notion of a KWD COVID-19 vaccination policy. In response to the COVID-19 pandemic and per advisement from Federal and State agencies, KWD has made the recommendation to all employees to get vaccinated. The Board decided no further action is necessary at this time.

ITEM 8: PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

None

ITEM 9: AS NEEDED: EXECUTIVE SESSION – 1 MRS §405. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

None

Motion by Trustee Talbot, "to adjourn the meeting," seconded by Trustee Earickson.

Roll Call Vote: Trustee Earickson – Yea, Trustee Bruesewitz – Yea, Trustee Talbot – Yea, Trustee Richards – Yea, Trustee Hodsdon – Yea, Trustee Dornish – Yea, Trustee Fuller – Yea, Trustee Whateley – Yea, Trustee Williams – Yea. Motion carried unanimously.

| Meeting adjourned at 8:40 a.m. |
|------------------------------------|
| |
| |
| Sue Markatine, Recording Secretary |